KENTUCKY BOARD OF LICENSURE FOR OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY MEETING MINUTES April 13, 2023

A regular Board Meeting of the Kentucky Board of Licensure for Occupational Therapy was held at the Department of Professional Licensing, 500 Mero St, Frankfort, KY 40601, in The Mayo-Underwood Hearing Room 133CE and via Zoom on April 13, 2023 at 1:00pm.

MEMBERS PRESENT DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSING

Renee Causey-Upton, Chair Kristen Lawson, Commissioner

Jill Phelps, Vice Chair Jamar Carter, Administrative Section Supervisor

Hugh Stroth, Secretary Sara B. Janes, Board Counsel

Andrea Brandon Courtney Cook, Fiscal Section Supervisor

Dr. Thomas Miller

MEMBERS ABSENT

Sara Santo

Scott DeBurger

OTHERS

Geela Spira

CALL TO ORDER

Board Chair, Renee Causey-Upton called the meeting to order at 1:02 p.m.

CONSENT AGENDA

The meeting minutes from the March 9, 2023 board meeting were presented to the board for review. Jill Phelps made a motion to approve the meeting minutes as amended, Andrea Brandon seconded the motion & the motion carried unanimously.

The Board reviewed the financial report from March 2023 with no additional questions.

DPL REPORT

Commissioner Lawson presented a letter to the Justice & Safety Cabinet regarding the Child Fatality and Near Fatality to the board for review, no edits or suggestions were discussed.

BOARD ATTORNEY REPORT

2022-BOT-00003- Tabled until next meeting

Board Counsel, Sara Janes updated the board on 2022-BOT-00005. Dr. Miller made a motion to approve the Order Approving Agreed Order, Ms. Phelps seconded the motion & the motion carried unanimously.

COMPACT COMMISSION UPDATE

Board Chair Ms. Causey-Upton notified the board that the April 10th meeting was cancelled

OLD BUSINESS

No updates at this time on the Suicide Tracking within eServices.

NEW BUSINESS

The board reviewed the licensure report which displayed active & inactive licenses as of April 11, 2023 for the following credentials, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistants and active only for Temporary Occupational Therapist & Temporary Occupational Therapist Assistants

The board reviewed the ATOA 2023 Spring Newsletter

Administrative Section I Supervisor, Jamar Carter presented 1 email question to the board for review. After further review with counsel, the board has determined they cannot provide an answer to the licensee as they have no jurisdiction in any other territory and only regulate Kentucky,

APPLICATIONS REVIEW:

No applications were presented for review

CEU Applications

The board reviewed 26 Continuing Education Applications, 1 Continuing Education Application for Suicide training & 1 DPAM Course, Workshop or Seminar Review

- 1. Kentucky Autism Training Center
- 2. Myofascial Release Seminars-Cervical-Thoracic Myofascial Release
- 3. Myofascial Release Seminars-Fascial Cranium Myofascial Release
- 4. Myofascial Release Seminars-Fascial Pelvis Myofascial Release
- 5. Myofascial Release Seminars-Myofascial Mobilization
- 6. Myofascial Release Seminars-Myofascial Release I
- 7. Myofascial Release Seminars-Myofascial Release II
- 8. Myofascial Release Seminars-Myofascial Unwinding
- 9. Myofascial Release Seminars-Pediatric Myofascial Release
- 10. Owensboro Health
- 11. SRT Prosthetics and Orthotics- ADL Training for Lower Amputees
- 12. SRT Prosthetics and Orthotics- Functional Task Training
- 13. SRT Prosthetics and Orthotics- Linking Pre-Prosthetic Care in Post-Acute Settings with Desired Prosthetic Outcomes
- 14. SRT Prosthetics and Orthotics- Lower Extremity Prosthetic Components Linked to Function
- 15. SRT Prosthetics and Orthotics-ADL Training for Lower Extremity Amputees
- 16. SRT Prosthetics and Orthotics-ADL Training for Upper Extremity Amputees
- 17. SRT Prosthetics and Orthotics-Advanced in prosthetic socket technology
- 18. SRT Prosthetics and Orthotics-Advancements in UE Technology
- 19. SRT Prosthetics and Orthotics-Body Powered Prosthetics vs Myoelectrics
- 20. SRT Prosthetics and Orthotics-Community Reintegration for Patients with Upper or Lower Limb Loss Life Hacks for Prosthetic Wearers
- 21. SRT Prosthetics and Orthotics-Partial Hand Prosthetics Official
- 22. SRT Prosthetics and Orthotics-Preparing the Patient for an Upper Extremity Prosthesis
- 23. SRT Prosthetics and Orthotics-The Prosthetic Process

- 24. SRT Prosthetics and Orthotics-Upper Extremity Prosthetics Knowing the Facts & Facing the Fears
- 25. SRT Prosthetics and Orthotics- Targeted Muscle Reinnervation
- 26. ST. Elizabeth Healthcare-Leadership Academy Frontline Program

A motion was made by Dr. Thomas Miller to approve the Continuing Education Applications, Andrea Brandon seconded the motion & the motion carried unanimously.

1. Quantum Units Education-Suicide Assessment, Management, Treatment

A motion was made by Andrea Brandon to approve 1 Continuing Education Course Application for Suicide training, Sara Santo seconded the motion & the motion carried unanimously.

 Auerbach School of Occupational Therapy-Deep Physical Agent Modalities for OT Practitioners

A motion was made by Dr. Thomas Miller to approve 1 DPAM Course, Workshop or Seminar Review, Ms. Phelps seconded the motion & the motion carried unanimously.

All CEU approved applications & hours will be listed on the boards website under "Continuing Education".

COMPAINTS COMMITTEE REPORT

All updates were provided by Board Counsel during the Board Attorney Report.

APPROVAL OF TRAVEL AND PER DIEM

Ms. Phelps made a motion to approve travel and per diem for today's meeting, Andrea Brandon seconded the motion, and the motion carried unanimously.

NEXT SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING

The next scheduled board meeting will take place on May 11, 2023 at 1:00pm with the complaints committee meeting scheduled for 12:30pm.

ADJOURNMENT

Sara Santo made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 1:57pm with no further items to discuss, Andrea Brandon seconded the motion, and the motion carried unanimously.